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Hi Zak, 

Still haven't been able to track down the f i t ter who did the internals at Ferrier. 

However, I have spoken to our estimator who prepared our quotation. 

His e-ma il of 3 Feb 2014 to Kate Bachellier, ga ve a price of £329,125 fo r the supply and 
installation of 10mm thick uPVC window-boards. 

This price was calculated on rate based on the actual historic costs we incurred for this work at 

Ferrier Point. 

Whilst this project may be a little simpler, I don ' t th inkwe can meetyourcost plan of £80,000. 

We thankyou fo r the invitation to look at this element of work, butful ly understand thatyou 
must place this elsewhere 

Best regards 

Ray 

HAR00010180 0001 HAR00010180/1


